
From: willyauo [willyauo@pchome.com.tw]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 4:56 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: MOVITA TECHNOLOGIES INC., FCC ID:NYYB750, AN02T2011

Hi . Mike

The following  replies  please  check

Q1 : We have send a new confidential letter without  Schematic diagram to
you.
Q2: 1.8GHz
Q3: Please refer to the attachment test report enclosed  this mail.
Q4: Please refer to the attachment cover letter  enclosed  this mail
Q5: Please refer to the attachment test report enclosed  this mail.  Sony
Camcorder / FCC DoC with IEEE 1394 interface was connected to EUT during the
tests.
Q6: The video resolution is 1024 x 768

If  you need  we submit  any document , please advise us.
Thank you very much.

Best regards,
Will Yauo / ETC

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: "'ETCEMI'" <etcemi@ms29.hinet.net>; "K. C. (E-mail)"
<etcemi@ms29.hinet.net>; "Will Yauo (E-mail)" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 11:14 AM
Subject: RE: MOVITA TECHNOLOGIES INC., FCC ID:NYYB750, AN02T2011

> Once again, not all questions are addressed.
>
> Question #1: Not address
> Question #2: O.K. 1.8GHz.
> Question #3: Show investigated upto 10GHz in the test data but report
> section did not change.
> Question #4: Not address.  Need to provide a modification report signed by
> the applicant.
> Question #5: Not address.
> Question #6: Not address.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: ETCEMI [mailto:etcemi@ms29.hinet.net]
> Sent: Friday, May 03, 2002 9:52 PM
> To: Mike Kuo
> Subject: Re: MOVITA TECHNOLOGIES INC., FCC ID:NYYB750, AN02T2011
>
>
> Dear Mike,



>
> Please renew our test report (See attachemtn files). Thank you for your
> kindly.
>
> Best regards,
>
> Jill Shiau
> ETC/EMC Dept. II
>
>
>
>
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
> To: "K. C. (E-mail)" <etcemi@ms29.hinet.net>; "Will Yauo (E-mail)"
> <etcemi@seed.net.tw>
> Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2002 8:43 AM
> Subject: FW: MOVITA TECHNOLOGIES INC., FCC ID:NYYB750, AN02T2011
>
>
> >
> >
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: CERTADM
> > Sent: Monday, April 29, 2002 5:42 PM
> > To: 'Mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> > Subject: MOVITA TECHNOLOGIES INC., FCC ID:NYYB750, AN02T2011
> >
> >
> > Notice_content
> >  -------------
> > Question #1: In the request for confidentiality letter, you included
> > schematic diagram and functional block diagram.  Schematic diagram is
not
> a
> > required attachment for PC equipment authorization procedure.  Please
> delete
> > schematic diagram from the request letter and schematic diagram will not
> be
> > uploaded to FCC.
> >
> > Question #2: What is the CPU speed tested during final compliance tests
?
> >
> > Question #3: What is the upper frequency investigated ?  Page 8 of test
> > report you quoted FCC 15.33(b)(3) as the governing rule which is not
> > correct.  For digital device ( including PC and PC peripheral devices )
> the
> > applicable rule part for governing the frequency range is 15.33(b)(1).
> > Please examine your upper frequency range and provide additional test
> data.
> >
> > Question #4: Since modifications were made during final compliance
tests,
> > please provide a cover letter signed by the applicant to state the all
> > modification listed will be incorporated into each unit sold in the U.S.
> > under the proposed FCC ID number.



> >
> > Question #5: In according to user manual, this notebook computer is
> equipped
> > with IEEE 1394 port.  The support equipment used as documented in the
test
> > report does not have such support equipment, please redo the tests by
> > connecting IEEE 1394 external peripheral.
> >
> > Question #6: What is Video resolution tested during final compliance
tests
> ?
> >
> > Best Regards
> >
> > Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
> > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> submitted.
> > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed
> to
> > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
> >
>


